Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
20 MAR 2018
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated Februa

DPWH-Region XIII, endorsing the request of District Engineer NICOLAS O. A
Norte DEO, for the modification of project under the FY2018 GAA, to wit:

ry 21, 2018 of Regional Director POL M. DELOS NTOS,

LAMEDA, Agusan del

As per GAA/Original | As Modified

Project Description

UACS No. 310104100080000 -
Project ID: PO0201509MN

OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System -
Asset Preservation RehabiIitation/Reconstruction,«’Upgrading
of Damaged Paved Roads-Primary Roads

Butuan City-Cagayan de Oro City-Iligan City Road (Agusan-
Misamis Or. Road) -

K1266+222-K12664543, K1272+914-K1273+000,
K1273+000-K1273+287, K1273+411-K1274+000,
K1275+157-K12754+446 .

Misamis Or. Road) -

K1266+222-K1266+562, K1272+914-K1274+000

OO01: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System -
Asset Preservation Rehabilitatioaneconst‘ructiom'Upgrading
of Damaged Paved Roads-Primary Roads

Butuan City-Cagayan de Oro City-Iligan City Road (Agusan-

Physical Target | UnitCost | Allocation | Physical Target | Unit Cost Es"[':';‘:tt"d
CW1- Reconstruction ; CW1- Reconstruction
from Paved to P11.223M/ from Paved to P11.243M/
4 Concrete: Lane km. P32.178M Concrete: Lane’km. P3p.178M
/ 2.867 Lane Km y 2.862 Lane Km )(
EAO ' - P0.657M EAO i P0.657M
Total: P32.835M Total: P32.835M
Justification:

This modification is requested due to;

lane km).

Station limit K1273+000 — K1273+287 was previously assessed for reconstruction of one
however, upon further verification, it is necessary to reconstruct both lanes of the existing PCCP.

Adjustment in station limit due to slight decrease in physical target based on actual survey as reflected
in the approved plans and Program of Work by 0.005 lane km (from 2.867 lane km to 2.862

lane only

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
approval hereof is recommended.

@DISAPPROVED:

/——__—'-""--._______/
MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary

NN A
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hence,




Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
20 R 2014
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This refers to the memorandum dated February 21, 2018 of Regional Director POL M. DELOS NTOS,
DPWH-Region XIII, endorsing the request of District Engineer NICOLAS O. ALAMEDA, Agusan del
Norte DEO, for the modification of project under the FY2018 GAA, to wit:

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description

UACS No. 310104100080000
Project ID: P00201509MN

001: Ensure Safe and Reliable National Road System —| OO1: Ensure Safe and Reliable National R System -
Asset Preservation RehabiIitat:ion,!ReconstructionfUpgrading Asset Preservation Rehabilitation/Reconstructi /Upgrading

of Damaged Paved Roads-Primary Roads of Damaged Paved Roads-Primary Roads

Butuan City-Cagayan de Oro City-Iligan City Road (Agusan- | Butuan City-Cagayan de Oro City-Iligan City Road (Agusan-
Misamis Or. Road) — Misamis Or. Road) -

K1266+222-K1266+543, K1272+914-K1273+000, K1266+222-K1266+562, K1272+914-K1274+000

K1273+000-K1273+287, K1273+411-K1274+000,
K1275+157-K1275+446

Physical Target | UnitCost | Allocation | Physical Target | Unit Cost E’“c"': g
CW1- Reconstruction CW1- Reconstruction
from Paved to P11.223M/ from Paved to P11.243M/
G oy $£32.178M b e £32.178M
2.867 Lane Km 2.862 Lane Km
EAO 5 P0.657M EAO > P0.657M
Total: | P32.835M Total: $32.835M

Justification:

This modification is requested due to;

*  Adjustment in station limit due to slight decrease in physical target based on actual survey as reflected
in the approved plans and Program of Work by 0.005 lane km (from 2.867 lane to 2.862
lane km).

¢ Station limit K1273+000 — K1273+287 was previously assessed for reconstruction of one lane only
however, upon further verification, it is necessary to reconstruct both lanes of the existing PCCP.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence,
approval hereof is recommended.

RAFAEL/C. YABUT
Senior retary

Unde ritfyor Minda_nao Regional Operations
e

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

MARK A. VIL|
Secre

2.1 NAV/ACF/RCY




